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    SIGNATURE OF REQUESTER    

City of Anaheim 
Office of the City Clerk 
200 S. Anaheim Blvd., Suite 217 
Anaheim, CA 92805 
(714) 765- -4105 
www.anaheim.net  

COMPLETE

SUBMIT

WAIT

Documents will not be copied until payment has been received. 

Erika Chacon 6/3/2016

Henkels & McCoy

email or call.

City deed 11393

Erika M. Chacon Digitally signed by Erika M. Chacon 
DN: cn=Erika M. Chacon, o=Henkels and McCoy, ou, 
email=echacon@henkels.com, c=US 
Date: 2016.06.03 12:15:47 -07'00'
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Jennifer L. Hall

From: Erika Chacon 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 12:20 PM
To: Jennifer L. Hall
Cc: Patrick Mercado
Subject: Deed Request for the City of Anaheim
Attachments: City of Anaheim_Deeds Request Form.pdf

Hello Jennifer, 
 
The attached is a deed request for a City of Anaheim project for Jeremy Greaney, Senior Electrical Systems Designer, 
that is a bit time sensitive. Please advise if we would be able to obtain this deed via email since it is only 1 document. 
Thank you for your time, and I appreciate your assistance in this matter. 
 

Respectfully, 
 
Erika M. Chacon 

 

 

                 




